CONRAD H. MANN, CHAIRMAN OF BoARD

SAMUEL J. WHITMORE, Execumive Vice PRES.
BARNEY L. ALLIS, PrResIDeENT & GEN'L MGR.
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February 19, 1943

Mr. Forrest Allen
University of Kansas
LLawrence, Kansas

Dear Sir: .

I am writing you abeut a charge made in our Coffqg
Shop and signed Charles Black on Januarv 16. The ™®

charge was in the amount of $2.85,

0¢ 4.

AV

This may not be your charge at all, but would =
appreclate your inquiring for me if this could have

been made by the Charles Black on your team,
X

ot 8

The charge did not have a rpom number on it and
I have been unable to leocate any other Charles Black

that was staying here in the Hotel, at that time.

I would appreciate hearing from.yeu 1f you are
able to gilve me any information in regard to the

check.
Very truly yeours,
HOTEL MUEHLEBACH

//://’ /f

HELEN STANLEY
Accounts Receivable




